

THE ROYAL SCOTS EDINBURGH REGIMENTAL ASSOCIATION NEWSLETTER



Friday 31st January 2020

The Branch held its meeting on Friday 31st January at 2000Hrs

Present - 18

Apologies -11

Visitors -Nil

New Members - Andy Boyd, Rab Gamage, Bill Bennet now Edinburgh Branch

Sick - Andy Robertson is now in hospital not doing to good hope he gets better soon

Deaths - Nil

The chairman opened by welcoming all members to the meeting.

A minutes silence was held for all members and their families who are no longer with us.

Past Events.

On the 7th Of December the branch held its Christmas party in the Ex Service Men's Club, although it was a good night in general it was not well attended and the party was all over by midnight so I will not be holding anymore Christmas parties in the future so if anyone else wants to take this event on they are more than welcome.

On 25^{th} January a few members attended the East Lothian Burns and are sure they all had a great night as I did, well done to the organisers of this event, the Edinburgh branch will be holding their own burns night next time as the members have requested it.

RS ASSOCIATION OFFICE

Royal Scots Club
29-31 Abercromby Place
Edinburgh, EH3 6QE
Tel: 0131 558 7131
Mob: 07912859976
RS-Associationsecretary@royalscotsclub.com

EDINBURGH BRANCH MEETING

Last Friday of each month at 2000hrs Leith Ex Servicemen's Club Edinburgh Chairman - Eddie Welsh Secretary - Shirley McCann Treasurer - Mick McCann

Club for hire for events Ex Service Men's Club 7 Smith Place Leith Edinburgh EH6 8NT 0131 554 4255

FOR SALE
Royal Scots Veteran Lapel Badges
£3.00

Ask Mick for details.

Next Meeting is on Friday 28th February at 2000Hrs.

If you would like to advertise or sell anything then gives a call with the details.

Forth Coming Events.

Wed 26th Feb Historian Mr Tom Wright of Hibs has kindly given 25 free spaces to tour Easter Road ground between 1-4pm contact Eddie Welsh for this event.

Sat 29^{th} Feb at 1900Hrs is the OP Banner 50^{th} Anniversary in the Royal Scots Club we have 16 members attending this event.

Fri 20^{th} Mar is the AGM in the Royal Scots Club Dec seated for 7.30pm any points for the AGM contact Eddie Welsh prior to the meeting so they can be brought up on your behalf.

On the 17^{th} - 19^{th} Apr is the Rothiemurchus weekend anyone wishing to attend this event contact Tam Logan.

Sat 25th Apr is the RSA Reunion which is being held in the Bainfield Bowling Club at a cost of £20, contact Tam Logan for this event.

Fri 8^{th} May is VE Day this has now been declared as a bank holiday throughout the UK with various events throughout the country, more details will be published later.

Sat $23^{\rm rd}$ May is the Gretna Memorial Parade AT Rosebank Cemetery times TBC.

Sat $23^{\rm rd}$ May is Race/disco/buffet fund raising night in the Ex Service Men's Club Smiths Place Leith the cost of this is £10pp contact Mick/Shirley for this event.

 4^{TH} - 5^{TH} Sept is the couples Rothiemurchus weekend we have 7 couples going to this event so far anyone else wanting to go we only have twin rooms left contact Mick/Shirley.

Sat 12 Dec this year the Christmas party is being held at Athol Palace Hotel Pitlochry the cost is £130pp, if you want to attend this event then I need £20pp by end of March as a down payment which is non-refundable contact mick/Shirley if going.

A.O.B

Regimental dinner night MarchTBC.

Edinburgh Branch Burns night has been booked for the 23rd Jan.

Membership fees are now due.

Le Paradis 80th Commemoration on 22-24th May 2020 Alan Jeans will be standard bearer for this event.